
Kerryn Manifold 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Peggy Edwards <peggy.edwards@psc.gld.gov.au > 

Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:51 PM 

Kerryn Manifold 

Lynn Snoddy (PSC) 

RE: FYI : Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service 

Commission 

Will action now Kerryn. 

From: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:49 PM 

To: Peggy Edwards <peggy.edwards@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Lynn Snoddy (PSC) <lynn.snoddy@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: FYI : Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service Commission 

Thank you — can this also please go to: 

• @seven.com.au; and 

• @nine.com.au   

Thank you 

Kerryn Manifold 

Director - Government Media Unit 

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP 

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics 

P 07 3719 7023 M
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002 

 

Queensland 
Government 

 

From: Peggy Edwards <peggy.edwards@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:47 PM 

To: Kerryn Manifold <I<erryn.Manifold@ ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Lynn Snoddy (PSC) <lynn.snoddy@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: FYI : Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public. Service Commission 

FYI Kerryn 

From: Media (PSC) <media@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:23 PM 

To: Megan Barry <rnegan.barry@psc.gld.gov.au>; Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Peggy Edwards <peggy.edwards@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: FYI : Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service Commission 

Confirming sent to: 

@news.com.au; @abc.net.au;

@news.com.au; @news.com.au

@fairfaxmedia.com.au; @nine.com; @Seven.com.au; 

@brisbanetimcs.com.au; @news.com.au; @Seven.com.au; 

@theaustralian.com.au; @Seven.com.au;

@brisbanetimes.com.au @ingld.com.au @news.com.au; 
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@news.com.au; @abc.net.au @abc.net.au
Pnews.com.au; l@abc.net.au; @Seven.com.au; 

radio.brisbane@abc.net.au; editorial@ingld.com.au (q)abc.net.au; scoop(dbrisbanetimes.com.au  
(Note is included - his email is: @abc.net.au) 
3 journalists have moved on and the generic mail address in their out of office messages have been used to 
onforward. 

From: Media (PSC) 
Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:15 PM 
Subject: Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service Commission 

Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive of the Public Service Commission 

1 have a role under legislation to promote integrity and uphold the highest standards of conduct for the 
public service. I take this role very seriously. I respect the independence of the Queensland Integrity 
Commissioner. 

At all times I have complied with my obligations under legislation, including the Crime and Corruption Act 
2001. 

Since 2004, Public Service Commission employees have been assigned to work with the Queensland Integrity 
Commissioner. While the Public Service Commission holds ultimate accountability for these employees, day 
to day decisions, including work allocation, are handled by the Integrity Commissioner. 

Very serious allegations were raised in the form of written complaints from current and former staff to the 
Public Service Commission about the conduct of the Queensland Integrity Commissioner and members of the 
office of the Integrity Commissioner. As it is my statutory obligation under the Crime and Corruption Act 
2001, 1 referred these allegations to the Crime and Corruption Commission (CCC). 

At no time did the Public Service Commission "raid" the offices of the Integrity Commissioner. At no time did 
the Public Service Commission "seize" anything from the Integrity Commissioner. A lap top was provided to 
the CCC at their request. 

I have an obligation under legislation to protect the work health and safety of Public Service Commission 
employees, including from possible reprisal action, and this includes employees working with the Integrity 
Commissioner. 

With the Director-General of the Department of the Premier and Cabinet, last week 1 communicated to all 
public servants about their obligation to report possible wrongdoing. 1 also said that public servants will be 
protected when they report possible wrongdoing. 

I am carrying out my obligations in a way 1 expect all public servants to. 

To protect the integrity of the investigation and to comply with the law, it would not be appropriate to make 
any further comment. 

ENDS 

Communications and Engagement 
Public Service Commission 

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is 
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no 
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in 
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email 
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is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify 

the author and delete this message immediately 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 

and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any 

form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 

Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

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

From: 	 Peggy Edwards <peggy.edwards@psc.gld.gov.au > 

Sent: 	 Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:58 PM 

To: 	 Kerryn Manifold 

Cc: 	 Lynn Snoddy (PSC) 

Subject: 	 FW: FYI : Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service 

Commission 

Attachments: 	 Undeliverable: FYI : Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public 

Service Commission 

FYI Kerryn 

Received a delivery failure fo @seven.com.au. 

@nine.com.au  went through fine. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Media (PSC) <media@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:53 PM 

To: Lynn Snoddy (PSC) <lynn.snoddy@psc.gld.gov.au>; Peggy Edwards <peggy.edwards@psc.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: FYI : Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service Commission 

From: postmaster@Seven.com.au  <postmaster@Seven.com.au> 

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2022 3:52:19 AM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik 

To: Media (PSC) 

Subject: Undeliverable: FYI : Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service Commission 

	  Important Notice This message and its attachments are 

confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named 

addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised 

recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive 

this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments 

from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of 

Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No 

representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views 

other than those of the sender. 	  

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

From: 	 Media (PSC) <media@psc.gld.gov.au > 

Sent: 	 Sunday, 13 February 2022 5:24 PM 

To: 	 Shane Doherty; Kerryn Manifold; DPC Media; @Premiers Media; External - Julia 

Sheedy; Kirsten Roos; Ben Gordon 

Cc: 	 Megan Barry; Robert Setter; Peggy Edwards; Julian Howe; Broghan Friel 

Subject: 	 FYI: Response sent to follow up question I Statement by Robert Setter, Commission 

Chief Executive, Public Service Commission 

From: Media (PSC) 

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 5:21 PM 

To: @news.com.au> 

Subject: RE: Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service Commission 

Hi

It would be inappropriate to comment further. 

Communications and Engagement 

Public Service Commission 

From: @news.c_om.au> 

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 5:11 PM 

To: Media (PSC) <media@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive, Public Service Commission 

Hi, 

Thank you for sending this statement through earlier. We would like to clarify for what reason the laptop was given 

to the CCC. Was it for the purposes of the investigation into the referral made by Mr Setter? 

My deadline is 6pm. 

Thanks, 

On Sun, 13 Feb 2022 at 13:15, Media (PSC) <media@psc.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

Statement by Robert Setter, Commission Chief Executive of the Public Service Commission 

I have a role under legislation to promote integrity and uphold the highest standards of conduct for the 

public service. I take this role very seriously. 1 respect the independence of the Queensland Integrity 

Commissioner. 

At all times I have complied with my obligations under legislation, including the Crime and Corruption Act 

2001. 
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Since 2004, Public Service Commission employees have been assigned to work with the Queensland 
Integrity Commissioner. While the Public Service Commission holds ultimate accountability for these 
employees, day to day decisions, including work allocation, are handled by the Integrity Commissioner. 

Very serious allegations were raised in the form of written complaints from current and former staff to the 
Public Service Commission about the conduct of the Queensland Integrity Commissioner and members of 
the office of the Integrity Commissioner. As it is my statutory obligation under the Crime and Corruption Act 
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

With the Director-General of the Department of the Premier and Cabinet, last week I communicated to all 
public servants about their obligation to report possible wrongdoing. I also said that public servants will be 
protected when they report possible wrongdoing. 

I am carrying out my obligations in a way I expect all public servants to. 

To protect the integrity of the investigation and to comply with the law, it would not be appropriate to 
make any further comment. 

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

x 

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006 

M @news. corn. au  W www.couriermail.com.au  

Follow us online FJUFJ 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 

addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, 

you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message 

and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does 

not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or 

any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect. 

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
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Shane Doherty 

From: 	 Tam van Alphen 

Sent: 	 Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:16 PM 

To: 	 Jim Murphy; Donna O'Donoghue; Jon Persley; Kerryn Manifold 

Cc: 	 Shane Doherty 

Subject: 	 FW: CCE statement 

All — advised this is being issued now. 

Tam 

From: Megan Barry <megan.barry@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 1:13 PM 

To: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@m inisteriaLgld.gov.au>; Tam van Alphen 

<Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: Lynn Snoddy (PSC) <lynn.snoddy@psc.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: CCE statement 

Shane and Tam 

Sharing the statement to be distributed to media this afternoon. 

Megan 

Proposed Statement by Robert Setter, Chief Executive of the Public Service Commission 

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

1 am carrying out my obligations in a way 1 expect all public servants to. 

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
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